

CC 3

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
BUSINESS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AUTHORITY - BIPACLOSE CORPORATIONS ACT, 1988
(Section 26(6))
(Regulation 14)

Application for the Restoration of the Registration of a Corporation CC3

(To be lodged in duplicate)

REGISTRATION NUMBER OF CORPORATION We CC/2018/0000	N\$ 225,00 fee payable in terms of the Act and as set out in the regulations
---	--

Full name of Corporation:

ABC CONSTRUCTION AND PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CC

I/We:

JANE DOEin my/our capacity as: **MEMBERS OF ABC CONSTRUCTION AND PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CC**

apply in terms of Section 26(6) of the above-named Act for the restoration of the Corporation which was deregistered:

On _____ and of which notice was given in the Gazette _____

Of _____ for the following reasons: _____

_____. An amended founding statement, if necessary, is attached _____

Signed _____ Date _____

The registration of the Corporation has been restored with effect from: _____

as published in the Gazette _____ of _____

REGISTRAR OF CLOSE CORPORATIONS

DATE _____

(To be completed by Corporation)

Name **ABC CONSTRUCTION AND PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CC**Postal Address: **P O BOX 0000, WINDHOEK, NAMIBIA**Email address: janedoe@xxxmail.com.na

For Office Use

Data Processing

- 1) Recorded
Date and initials _____
- 2) Corrections
Date and initials _____

Commented [LM1]: Please note that an application for the restoration of a Corporation must be submitted together with proof of payment of the associated fee of N\$225.00. An application not submitted with proof of payment is deemed incomplete. When making payment please use the registration number of the Corporation as payment reference.

Commented [LM2]: Can be completed by the members or the duly appointed representative.

Commented [LM3]: Reflect details as provided on final notice of deregistration.

Commented [LM4]: Amendment is only required if there are any changes on the CC. If restoration is as per status of entity as at deregistration, no application for amendment is required. Further note; where applicable, a Court Order is submissible before the status of a Corporation can be restored.

Commented [LM5]: Where a CC had accrued Annual Duties pending payment at the point of deregistration these become due and payable when CC is restored.

Commented [LM6]: **Please note: this section is for office use and only the address details must be completed by the Corporation as reflected.